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MEMORANDUM

Date: March 29, 2023

To: City Commission

From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Re: Permission to Pay Golden West Technologies Invoice

Staff is requesting permission to pay Golden West Technologies invoice in the
amount of $7,262.50 to build new Azure infrastructure for ArcGIS be paid from
the HP Professional Services line item.

Staff worked with Golden West Technologies and Avid4 Engineering to move the
GIS interfacing from Amazon Web Services to Azure for ease of maintenance and
billing. This invoice is for services provided by Golden West Technologies for their
part with building the new platform

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to recommend permission to pay Golden West
Technologies invoice in the amount of $7,262.50 to build new Azure infrastructure
for ArcGIS be paid from the HP Professional Services line item.



